RFP 9-82
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT H
 Technical Proposal
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment D.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select. Respondents may bid on only interpretation services, only translation services, or both services.  If a service is not relevant to your proposal, please put "N/A" in the yellow shaded boxes of each section. 

2.4.1. Operational Information for Interpretation Services – Telephonic
1.      Describe the method and/or protocol used to identify a client with limited English proficiency’s language?
	


2.      Please list all languages your company offers for interpretation and any restrictions on their availability.
	


3.      Describe the subject areas in which your company’s interpreters can provide service.  
	


      4.     Detail how your company will identify a client’s language.  How long will 
                 it take for a client’s language to be identified and interpretation to begin?      

                 What percentage of calls received will meet your proposed timeframe? 
	


5.      The cost proposal sets forth a tiered pricing structure based on the aggregate volume (in minutes) used over the life of the contract for interpretations in Spanish and All Other Languages.  If your company proposes an alternative pricing structure, detail it below.    

	


6.      What are you company’s requirements and safeguards to ensure compliance with the “Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996” (HIPAA)?  Describe how these requirements/safeguards are managed and reinforced.
	


7. 
Detail any additional services or product categories to the State – not specified in this RFP.  Please describe these services in a separate document and include in Attachment F (Summary of Attachments).
	


8.      Describe any informational or instructional materials or training sessions that will be provided to customers explaining the process used to access telephone interpreter services with your company.  Attach all relevant materials (please reference these attachments in Attachment F, Summary of Attachments).  
	


9.     Describe any support programs your company will make available to the State.  
	


10.     Please describe your process for locating and choosing telephonic interpreters? What measures do you have in place to determine the quality and professionalism of the interpreters?  

	


2.4.2. Operational Information for Interpretation Services – Face to Face

1.      Describe the method and/or protocol used to identify a client with limited English proficiency’s language?
	


2.      Please list all languages your company offers for face-to-face interpretation and any restrictions on their availability.

	


3.      Describe the subject areas in which your company’s face-to-face interpreters can provide service.  

	


4.      What are you company’s requirements and safeguards to ensure compliance with the “Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996” (HIPAA)?  Describe how these requirements/safeguards are managed and reinforced.

	


5.      Describe any informational or instructional materials or training sessions that will be provided to customers explaining the process used to access face-to-face interpreter services with your company.  Attach all relevant materials (please reference these attachments in Attachment F, Summary of Attachments).  

	


6.     Describe any support programs your company will make available to the State.  

	


7.     Please describe your process for locating and choosing face-to-face interpreters? What measures do you have in place to determine the quality and professionalism of the interpreters?  

	


2.4.3. Operational Information for Translation Services

1.      Please list all languages your company offers for translation and any restrictions on their availability.
	


2.      Describe the subject areas in which your company’s translators can provide service.  

	


3.      Describe the timeframe in which documents are translated.  Are there any restrictions?  How does the timeframe vary based on original document word count?  
	


4.      Describe how your company handles rush delivery translations.  What is turn-around time for rush delivery translations?  What are the limitations?
	


5.
Detail any additional services or product categories to the State – not specified in this RFP.  Please describe these services in a separate document and include in Attachment F (Summary of Attachments).
	


6.     In what formats does your company accept documents to be translated?  If documents can be submitted electronically, what word processing program compatibilities (Microsoft Word, WordPerfect, etc) does your company accept or prefer to work in?  How are translated documents returned to the State?    
	


7.     Please describe your process for locating and choosing translators? What measures do you have in place to determine the quality and professionalism of the translators?  

	


2.4.4. Operational Information for Sign Language Services 

1.      Please list all languages your company can provide for sign language services and any restrictions on their availability.

	


2.      Describe the subject areas in which your company’s sign language interpreters can provide service.  

	


3.      What are you company’s requirements and safeguards to ensure compliance with the “Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996” (HIPAA)?  Describe how these requirements/safeguards are managed and reinforced.

	


4.      Describe any informational or instructional materials or training sessions that will be provided to customers explaining the process used to access sign language interpreter services with your company.  Attach all relevant materials (please reference these attachments in Attachment F, Summary of Attachments).  

	


5.     Describe any support programs your company will make available to the State.  

	


6.     Please describe your process for locating and choosing sign language interpreters? What measures do you have in place to determine the quality and professionalism of the interpreters?  

	


2.4.5. Measure of Quality and Quality Assurance
1. When adding staff members, describe your screening process and the general minimum requirements for experience, education, language proficiency, etc.  Include detailed information regarding any testing instruments or tools you use to determine the interpreter’s skill level.  

	


2. Detail training or continuing education requirements for interpreters with subject area expertise (legal, medical, mental health, etc).  
	


3. Describe the processes by which your company ensures interpreters demonstrate language proficiency and accuracy, ability to process general and specialized language and subject matter characteristics.   
	


4. Describe how your company will ensure that interpreters are providing (and will continue to provide) a quick, courteous response with accurate interpretation and relaying of dialogue.  
	


5. Describe how your company will ensure that translators are providing (and will continue to provide) accurate translations and correctly relay the meaning of the original text.  
	


6. Describe the metrics your company uses to ensure superior customer service and quality interpretations.
	


7.     If you intend to bid on the Translation portion of this RFP, please translate Attachment M and Attachment L from English to Mexican Spanish and from English to Puerto Rican Spanish and attach the completed documents as attachments in Attachment F.    

	


2.4.6. Pricing and Billing Process
1. Describe your company’s billing process.
	


2.  Is Respondent willing to provide a larger discount off list percentage in exchange of an initial three-year or four-year term?  If yes, please detail the terms and conditions of the discount.
	


2.4.7. Account Management 
1. Describe how your company will manage the State’s interpretation and translation services. The State requests at least a dedicated account manager in charge of maintaining, updating, and growing sales for interpretation and translation services. Please submit a resume for this person with your proposal. The State reserves the right to request an alternative account manager from the one proposed. Please provide any alternative solutions that are cost effective and an efficient means of managing the State of Indiana’s program.

	


2. Describe the implementation plan if awarded the contract. Please include a timeline and description of each step. What is your company’s expected involvement by the State during contract implementation?

	


3. Describe escalation procedures to ensure that the proper level of attention and resources are directed towards resolution of service problems in a timely manner (including natural disasters). The escalation procedures shall indicate the steps to be taken in response to a problem report, the contact information and title of Respondent’s employee(s) responding at each level, and the elapsed time before the next level of response is invoked. 

	


4. Does your company provide Online Account Management Services that enable the State Vendor Management team to monitor activity?  If so, please provide a list of all functions of online capabilities including reporting.
	


2.4.8. Reporting 
1. What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including invoice examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available online.
	


2. Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.  
	


3. Please describe your company's ability to provide periodic usage reporting, including, but not limited to, reports that include the following fields:  the State Purchasing Entity, client ID(s), county name, date, time of call, personal code(s), language, interpreter ID number, and extended price.  Please include how long it takes your company to provide new periodic reports.
	


2.4.9. Equipment

1. Is special equipment needed to facilitate telephonic interpretation?  What equipment can your company provide to the State?   
	


2. What is your company’s preferred method of interpretation communication?  Please describe your company’s equipment solution for the State.  
	


3. Please provide a catalog of equipment your company offers and the prices that would be available to the State.  Please provide this catalog in a separate document and include in Attachment F (Summary of Attachments).
	


2.4.10. Miscellaneous

1. Please provide the State with details on why your company should be selected for award of this contract above your competitors.
	


2. Does your company have experience working with projects of the size and scope of this RFP?  Please provide details below.    
	


3. Provide a copy of Respondent’s disaster recovery plan for managing crisis situations in order to help avoid or reduce the potential adverse affects of catastrophic events (e.g., floods, fires, earthquakes, fuel/gas leaks rendering a building unusable, etc.)

	


